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DATE:  April 19, 2022 

TO:  Daniel Santoro, Township Manager 

FROM:  Lucas Martsolf, Assistant Township Manager 

RE:  Purchase justification for the proposed Police Body Worn Cameras (CP-013) 

 

After consultation with staff, I have reviewed the purchase noted above and recommend the 

Township Board of Supervisors consider authorizing the purchase of police body-worn cameras at 

the proposed initial cost of $83,700.00. of which $33,600 will be reimbursed via a grant once 

implemented. 

This purchase is being recommended because of available grant funding to purchase proven 

technology that has benefitted many police departments throughout the country and the 

Commonwealth. The utilization of body-worn cameras and other video technologies should help keep 

our officers and members of the public safe and accountable. 

If the Board of Supervisors approves, it would allow the Township to enter an agreement with 

Motorola Solutions, via a cooperative State contract. 

Thank you for taking the time to review and consider this request.  Funding for this project was 

considered during the capital improvement planning process.  Please let me know if I can answer 

any further questions regarding this purchase requisition. 

 

 

 


